From: Menghini, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 1:57:23 PM

To: Gutshall, Andrew J (Allentown) USA _

Cc: Bollinger, Amiee; Latsha, Gary; Kutney, Michael; Sammarco, Daniel; Shankar, Sachin; Rebarchak, James; Cain,
Virginia; Stefanko, John

Subject: Ashestos sampling

Andrew, : :
Based on our earlier conversation related to the recent positive ashestos sampling result: the Despartment is hereby

Immediately ceasing mining and rock crushing-sizing at the Rock Hill quarry at this time. Please verify receipt of this

email and acknowledgment of the cessation. Additionally, please follow up w/ a letter outlining the most recent

sampling and positive asbestos analysis, what additional investigation(s) you are going to perform to address the recent

hit and the potential for additional asbestos form minerals to be present at the site.

The mining, and rock crushing-sizing cessation will remain in effect until rescinded by the Department in writing.

Any questions please give me a call.
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